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Poweau of Inbestigation

735 Philadelphia Saving Fund Building,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

March 18, 1933,

ector,
United States Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Reference is made to my letter dated March 3, 1233
and your letter of March 10, 1933, suggesting that I confer with
Superintendent of Police Le Strange, Fhiladelphia, relative to the
conferences with Mr. John N, D} vestro and Judge Alessandroni.

I conferred with Supsrintendent le Strange under date
of March 16, 1933, Le Strange informed that a statement was taken
from MauricedlMaida, the individual who overheard the conversation be-
tween two Italians in the railway station at Newark, N. J., ani called
Captein Creeden, who furnished the writer, copy of Malda's statement
together with copy of report submitted by Lieutenant Clark, I em trans-
mitting herewi 1-h two coples each of the statements memntioned,

Superintaﬁdent Ie Strange stated that in his opinion,
from the information at jand, he doubted that there was any comnection
between Zangara and the¥bombing of Di Silvestro's home. He is of the
opinion that the persons responsibls far the bombing may have had a
grudge againat D1 Silvestro for politieal reasons, although, of course,
he has not definitely verified this.

The statement taken by Captain Creeden from Maurice
Maida outlines detailed information concerning the conversation between
the two Italians in the rallway station at Newark,

The copy of the report from Lisutenant Matthew H. Clark
outlines data concerning the residence at 811 So, 1lth Street. You

will recall that the &nonymous letter turned over to the writer by
Judge Alessandroni gives information relative to pggbs said to be made _

REC(;RDED
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made at 811 So, 1llth Street iladelphia, It is believed that you
will desire to make & check of the records in the Identification Div-

ision for the purpose of developing information concerning the ind-
ividuals mentioned in Lieutenant Clark's report.

Newspaper clippings from the local press, concerning
Di Silvestro's conference with Premier Mussolini, are transmitted
herewith,

A ‘
i
S
]
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£

1 interviewed C, James Todero, Asst. Unlted States At-
torney, Fhiladelphia, Pa,, in accordance with your request, and was
informed by Todero that Mr, Di Silvestro is in possezsion of no in=-
formation other than already furnished to this office relative to
Zangars being implicated in the bombing of Di Silvestro's home, or
other bombings in Pennsylvania., Mr. Todero szid that he has no further
information than the data he furnished to United States Attornmey Vells,
under date of February 21, 1933, which in turn was transnitted by Vells
to “m. H. Houghton in charge of the loeal Secret Service Office. He
turned over to me a copy of this letter and T am transmitting herewith
two copies thereof for your information., You will note that this letier
refers to information which hes already been obtained from DI Silvestro
and Judge Alessandroni, and in addition, the personal deductiona of Mr,
Todero. Todero claims that Di Silvestro discussed with him fully all
information in his poasession relative to this matter and there is no
possibility of Di Silvestro having any further information that Todero

w11 TA Ak lLrrmam oheoad
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Todero said that shortly after furnishing this information
to Mr. Wells, a conference was held between Di Sllvestro, Superintendent
le Strange, lir. Wells and Todero, at which time it was decided to sub-

- mit this information t¢ Houghton and same was transmitted with a cover

3 letter, to Houghton and Operative Rubanc of the Secret Service. Todero
: claims that he did not give any information to the local press linking
Zangara with the bombing of Di Silvestro's home, He claims that this
information undoubtedly was given out by Di Silvestro in Rome., He also
states that he believes that D1 Silvestro should not hawe given out this
information. He advised that if it was {true that Zangara was in FPhila-~-
delphia working for DI Rocca during the latter part of February, 1932,
that it is his opinion that Zangare wes involved in the bombing of
DiSilvestro'a home, and possibly the Easton bombing. He admits that there
is no specific evidence to link Zangare with the Di Silvestro hombings
other than the circumstences cutlined in his letter referred to herein.
He says that he feels in his own mind thet Zangara was in Philadelphia.
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I pointed out to Mr., Todero the fact that Father Nepote
had alleged that as a result of his interviews with persons employed
on the construction of a stone wall at Clivenden & Morton Streets,
Gerrentovn, he was positive that those persons who had previously al-
leged that Zangara was emplqgyed on this Job, were mistaken and now
steted that it was not Zangara but a person who resembled him, Todero
sa2id that he was aware of this and had been informed by Father Nepote
that Angelo Gaspari hes now denied that Zangara was employed at the
contracting job mentioned,

I asked Todero if he had any other inform=tion which
might be of velue in determing Zangera's connection with the Di Silvestro
bombing, and he seid that he had not. I asked Todero 1f he had any sus~
picion at Di Silvestro's home might have been bombed by persons ant-
agonistie for political reassona, end Todero said that about eight years
ago a group of radicals belonging to the organization known as the”Sons
of Itely, of vhich Di Silvestro is Grand Venerable, were expelied from
the organizdtion because of their radical actlvities angd the fact that
they were anti-facist. In this conrection he said thet this Sons of
Italy organization stood for all forms of constituted government and wers
not anxious to have eny one as a menber who dencunced other govermments.
I% was the consengus of opinion that the Italians had the right to be
governed as they saw fit.

I will endeavor to obtzim & copy of the cover letter trans-
mitting Mr. Toderots comrunication to the Secret Service from Mr. VWells,
It was impossible to obtaln this information today because the United
States Attorney's office Is closed and 1 interviewed lr, Todero at his
private office, It is doubtful, however, thaet this letter will contain
any additional information.

I did not interview Mr, Wells because he has no information
other than what has already been obtained,

Regarding telephone request of Special Agent in Charge Keith,
you &are informed that I was umable to interview Post Office Inspector in
Charge, Johnson, concerning Postal Savirgs Account #6762 covering Zangara's
account of $200, deposited with the Post Office at Heckensaeck, N. J. on
August 8, 1931, and which account weslater transferred to the Patterson,

K. J. Post 0ffice. I interviewed Post Office Inspector XeCune who in-



formed that Mr. Johnson was in receipt of a letter from the Postmaster
at Patterson, N. J., which contained information about this account,
which letter was forwarded to the postal .authorities at Washingion.

Mr, MeoCune s8id that their office has no further information relative
to this metter and any information relative theretoc must be obtained

through the Postmsster at Patterson, The card or slips pertaining to
this aceount were not forwarded to the Post Office Inspectorst O ffice

by the Postmasisr at Patterson, N. 7.

Very truly yours,

7.A. 7
R. G. HARVEY,
RGH:EFL Special Agent in Charge,
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DEPARTIENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BWEAU OF POLICE

PHITADEIFHIA
Mereh 13, 1933
First Detective Division
From Liesutenant Matthew H, Clark
To Acting Superintendent Jos. A. LeStrange
Subjeat V., Allessandroni regarding house at 811 South 1lth St.

Detective Sergeant Chas. E. Brown pl of this Divlision was
assigned to Iinvestigate the above, end the followlng is his report.

"In reference to the above subject, I respectfully wish to
state thet I mede an investigation of the premises at 811 S. 11th St.,
to determine the identity of the barber who was supnosed to live at that
address in the year 1930,

"Y learned that the premises at 811 S, 1llt: St, 1s a three-
story brick aperiment house, owned by Joseph Marciano, 813 S, 1lth St.,
who is in the Real Estate Busiress. I learned that the first and second
floor front it occuried by Thomas Berone (wife end two children}. The
first and second rear apartment is occupied by Thomas Saggo {(wife and two
children), and the third floor front is occupied by Frenk Digilo (wife
end two children}. I interviewed Joseph Marciano, the owner and agent,
and his secretary, Miss Wilms 0ddi, 1043 Emily St., who were unable to en-
lighten me as to the occupetions that their iensanis pursue.

"But, from en euthentic source, I leerned that in the year
1930, en Itelien named PaSqualeﬁéalanitro, twenty-eight to thirty years
old, very small, and possibly four feet two inches tall end weighing
105 pounds, and & very depper dresser, rented the third floar re&r room
and lived there with a girl known as Mzry. The girl, Mery, was en Italien
jnmigrant, and did not speak any English. .

"I als ls Salanitro wes
heirdresser in a beauty shop in the Penfield Building,

St., in 1930.

"From the samé source, I also learned that Pasquale Salanitro
left the apertment at 811 S. 11th 5t., and elso his position es a hair-
dresser in the Penfield Building Beauty Shop, to go to kiami Beach, Florida,
ir corpany with the women who wWas known at that residence as Mary, in a

Ford Seden.

"] maude a search of the records of our Identification Buresu,

Al . ey s e e
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but failed to find any record of Pasquale Salanitro.
oot
"] alsc caused a search to be mede of automobile registraticns
during the years 1930, 1931 and 1932 at the Bureau of Motor Vehicles,
Harrisburg, Pa., but failed to find any automoblle ever registercd in the
State of Penn'a under the name of Pasquale Salanitro.

"ifter making a check of all beauty parlors in the Penfield
Building, I finally learned from Mr. Chas., 5. Schmitz, who conducts &
hairdressing parlor 1o Roam #602, Penfield Bldg., that Pasquale Salenitro
has been employed by him "off-an-on" for the past four years, as laie as
: last Fall.

"Mr. Schmitz stated that at the present time Salanitro was
employed as a hairdresser for the Freschen Beauty Co., main office in
- New York City, with a chein of beauty parlors all over the country, eand
,”* that Salanitro is at the present time employed as a hairdresser at the
branch beauty parlor belonging to this corpeny at 1627 Alton hoad, Niami
l\\_ Beach, Florida."

, I therefore submit the sbove report on assigned investiga-
— tion for your apoproval and action.

Respectfully sutmitted,

g (Signed) Iatthew H. Clark,
Lt. Cormending

First Det. Div.




CIAVBIRS OF HON. EUGEN:E V. ALESSANDRONI

Feb, l4th, 1923,

INFORMATICN FROM: Maurice Maida, age G0,
6081 Cedarhurst St.,
Phila., Pa.

IN TPRESENCE OF: Judge Eugene V. Alessepdroni
Captain Johr J. Creeden
Stenographer Jemes P, Dougherty

BY CArTAIN CREEDEN:
Q. ¥hat is your business?
A Insurence Salesman.

Q. Is 6081 Cedarburst Strest your home?
A. v brother-in-law's, I have been living with him for the last month
and a half,

Q. Is your home in FPhiledelphia?
A, Yes, I have elweys lived eround 65th & Chester Ave.

¢. Cn Sunday, Feb. 12th, you were out of thke city. where were you?
A. Belville, N. J. Right ocutside of Newark.

|

Q.
e 2
: F
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G. What time did y.u return to Philedelrhia?
A. I got the 9.22 and got back here at 11 o'clock.

o) You were in the Station at Newark -
A. About 20 minutes to 9.

Q. Will you tell me just what happened, to your knowledge?

A. We were up on the second floor waiting for the train. Right directly in
front of us was a Soda Fountein. I walked irnto the Sode Fountain to
buy a Ooco Cola. The girl was busy talking to a fellow right at the
edge of the fountain, I took my Coca Cola and walked back to the door
something like this (indieating door facing desk) end I was standing
ir this corner here {left hand cormer of door) leaning against the post
and sipping my Coce Cola, I heard itwo men greet each other in Italina
and they drew aside, Beceause I understand the Italian language, 1t
attracted my attention. One fellow greeted the oiher - a regular
salutetion. He asked him how his brother-in-law was and the other
fellow said, "All right."™ Whzt I can gether from the whole conversa-
tion I em telling in my own way. I Batker his bro“her-in-law was in
Florida, in Miami. XHe mentioned the word Walter. 1. taink he meant
that the men in Florids has & job a8 & Waiter in Miami, Of course the

fell;;agnfﬁﬁ§Pﬁogﬁ§Bt was fine. ‘Then he said - one fellow was short
QO

s w et . o~




end the other fellow was & little taller, light complected, brother-
iz-law to the man in Florida. He (tke taller man) said his brothei~
in-law wanted a Thousand Dollars and that he was going to take it to

him; thet he hed received the Thousand Dollers from & man named
3iarienc., He seamed 1o be satisfied. There followed sonie words I

didn*'t get, One fellow spoke Northern Italian. Sometimes I don't
understand these fellows very well. His langusge spreared to me as if
e he were talking Sicilian. Of courses tne conversatlion didn't mean any-
;ffj thing to me at the time; I didn' t pay strict amttention, I was listen=-
Sk ing to 1t unconsciously. Then they mentioned in Italian *'Grund Venerable®.
’ He said it in such a way - I dién't see hies face - I would almost think
he was sneering. The tall fellow, the blonde, Beid to him "How about

the Judge?" He said, "Juége Alessendroni, nothing to it." He also

said something about the Philadelphia Police. What I gathered from their
conversation was that they were not afraild cf Judge Alessandroni or the
Fhilaedelphia Folice. That's the whole thing.

) e ¢. Is that your interpretation of the conversetion?
' A. Yes. Then they shook hands. When they menticned Grand Veneruble, scre-
thing ¢locked in my mind, and when taney menitiored Judge alesssndrcmi's
i nare, the whole thing cane out. Then he seid the Philadelphia Police.
Hell, I couldn't move from thet spot if you geve me $2000. It struck
me that sonmething was wrong. I didn't think of Judge aAlessandroni,
DiSilvestro, the bambing or enything. Finaelly they said Goodbye and
the short fellow seid to the other tellow, "I will see you in California™.
That was the end of the conversetion., I gave them time. I had some
’ friends of mine at the Station and I couldn't leave them. I went to them
‘ end said, "Pardon me, I will be right back.” I went downstairs, but
i people were coming up and thet stopped my prosress down the stairs, I
walked to the Stution, looked around and went cutside. IV is a Dbitdark
in the llewark Stetion., iy eyesignt is good, but I couldn't see them;
it seemed to me they just disappeared. When I ceame inside agasin I
looked around for the men's room. I saw the lady's room. If the men's
room was on the other side, I don't know. I was samewist excited.

5 €. Ve will take Mumber QOne man, the tall man. How old would you say he

e was?
P A. T vould say in the 30's.

Q. How tall?
A, Let's get at it this way. The shorter fellow was just s bit taller
“+an I em; a trifle taller, I am 5' 6". He waa possibly 5' 63", but

stocky, very well built.

4. Chunky?
A. Yes, The other fellow was taller, possibly & couple of incies. He

had light hair.
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Take the short man now, he is 5' 6z". How old was he?
AR ~— A8 Yo lad m Voo ANt .

gu UL 2D, LIl LULD lQ L %V »

Did he have a moustiache

No.

VWias he dark complected?
Very dark complexion.

Did he wear glasses?

No.

Any marks of any kind on his face?
o.

Any jewselry cm bim?

He was walking with his hands in his overcoat pocket.
Vhat kind of hat?
He was wearing a black hat; real black.

Derby or soft hat?
Soft black hat.

Vhat kind »f overcoat?
His overcoat was dark, between blue and black., It was either blue or

black.

Short or full length?
Full length.

Cen you recall the color of his suit?

Ho, he was on the other side of the other fellow. I got a good view
of his face, but I didn't pay any attention to his clothes, The tell
fellow, I hed a better description of his clothing.

would you say the short fellow was well dressed?
Medium, not bvad, Not dressed in the hueight of fashieon.

Hie clothes were plain?®
Yes.

They were good?
They seemed to be all right.
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Is there anything else about him you cen recall?
No.

¥What about his walk?
They were walxzing slow.

You say Number Two man was taller.
Cne fellow was so chunky he apreared smaller. The other Tellow was
taller; about as tall as you are.

I am 5' 11}", How o0ld was he?
Ye wus in his 30's., Somewhere around 33 or 35.

You esay he was light complected. Vould you say light or fair?

As I told the Judpe yesterday, when you looked at him the first
time you would never think he was Itelian. If you saw him on the
strest you would not taeke him for Italian.

Did you see him with his hat off?
Neither hed their hats off. I saw the hair on the back of his head,
because his coller was turned down. The other fellow had his coller up.

Did he have a good crop of hair.
It was combed in back Where the het sits. He had a haircut where they

didn't run the clippers very high.

Did he have a smooth face?
He was smooth faced; sort of reddish glow in his chesxs,

Did he have high cheek bones?
o, I would not say that.

Were there any marks or scers on his face that you recall?
I couldn't say enything about scars.

Did you notice any jewelry on him?
No, he wes wearing gloves.

¥hat kind of hat did he wear?
He was dressed entirely in brown; derk brown hat; dark brown coat;

brown suit; tan shoes.

Was he much better dressed than the shorter man?®

TYoe o b e -t ~

Pretty well grocmed.

Jiouléd you takxe him for a workman.
That is pretty hard to say on & Sundsay.



Q. VWhich would you think was the smerter of the two? Who appesred to be
boss?
A, The little fellow.

Q. Which one was going to Florida?
4. The tall fellow.

Q. Did you see them as they met?
A. I heard them.

Q. Their telking attracted your attention?
~ 4, As I wa'ked there I heard the sslutstion in Italian.

A+ You don't know if they got off a train?
A. No.

Qe 30
1

A. 9

-sssf L. Just to Fhilaedel hia or did it go to Florida?
a0 A, Thet's e Philsdelphia train.

o+ Where did you get off?
A. 30th Street,

{

I Thara w e thae troin oaitne fram thare?
We 0OBIG W.B viag Wialld gU4ug LI0N WislEd
A. Broad Street Station.

2. To the best of your knowledge they did not get on that train?
A. No, because I welked through & couple of coaches looking for them.
They might heve been in the Station when I left, I was so excited.

Q. Would you krnow the men if you saw them again?
A+ I would know them emong & million people.

(At this point Ceptain Creeden hended a number of photographs to Maurice
Maida, who after looking at them stated that photograph of C-510C6 is
somewhat like the type of one of the men, with the exception that his face
was not as round as that in the photograph, nor was his mouth as large as
the mouth in the photograph. However, he said the photograph waes not that
of either of the men.) '

€

[

Q. &re you known in Newark?
A T havas ayma friandae {in Raelvilla -
- . e AdlA ¥ L ALY Ak AWRAli S - hA A R il ] .
. Are you very busy this morning?

4. No.
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Q. Is there anybody in the Bureau you know? That is the Detective Bureau.
A. Not offhended. The best one I know is Detective Dave Hemphill, 32nd
= & Woodland Ave, I met some of the other boys. I told you he said
‘ Grand Veneraeble with e sneer. He didn't think much of Judge alessandroni
or the Philadelphia Police Department. That is the meuning he conveyed
to the other fellow. The conversation didn't take very long.

Q. How long had you been in the Station before you saw them?
4., 5 minutes. :

Qs While you were t here d4id any train come in on the side you were on.
A. That is what I am trying to clear in my mind. The northbound trucks
I think a train came in.

Q. If they ¢ame in on the porthbound track they would have had to go

down and coxme up on the side you were on.

The trains coming in come in downsteirs and the outgoing trains lesve
B from upstairs. When I came in in the morning I know I came in from
R the northbound side downstairs and left from upstairs. I have a

- faint reccllecticn of people coming from somewhere, and I think they
L got off a train. They may have besen & train come in but I am not sure.
Evidently when I got to the station one of the men must have been in
there. One man must have been e€xpecting the other fellow.

bt LT

o
&
c

T Q. You heard the start of the conversation?
L, Yes. I would teke it that one came in on & train ard the other fellow
mat himo

Q. 4fter thelr conversaetion do you think they left the station?

A, They left together and went walking toward the stairway which faced
where T was and they went down the stairway. By that time people were
coming up the stairs on both sides; there is & railing in the center.
They went down the stairway end I couldn't make quick progress to follow
them. I don't know if I saw them that possibly I would call a polics
officer. I couldn't very well leave my friends.
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" "“"Honorable Edward W, Wells,

United States Attormey, .
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,

Dear Mr, Wells:

et

TN Believing that the ‘rmn who Gttempted %o %111 President-
elect Roosevelt at Miapi {8 8 rnember of a w1de-spread group of Anarchistie
and’ inti-social indivi{duale wha aré responsible for a long series of- .-
bombinge in this state, I am submitting this report for whatever con-

sideration you may deem proper to give 1t.

I have interviewed a man by the name of Angelo Gasperi
of Germantowvm, who states the following faets, to wit:

That in March or April, 1932 he Angelo Gaspari was em-
ployed in the construction of a stone wall at the Chew -House, Clivenden
and Mortorn Streets, Germantowm, by Contractor Antonio Di Rocco of Manoa
Fark, Pennsylvanla, telephone Hilltop 1238, ,That with h1m there were also
employed three other men ¥ho were strangers and stated they were from -
New York. These men Were hired on the job and hed no working clothes and
gtarted to work as soon as hired, using burlep bags &s aprons. That upon
reading the reports of the attempt against President-elect Roosevelt he,
Gaspari, and two other men (Gennarino Iennuzzi end Vincemzo Cutri, both
of Germantown) seemed to recognize the name of Zangara, In order to make
sure, they procured a newspaper and after examining & published photo-
graph, agreed that Zangara was one of the three strangers from New York
who had worked with them at the Chew House construction. These three

-~ _strangers worked there about two weeks, during which time they made

utterances and remarks showing etrong dical leenings, };

) / /o A
e Judge Aleaaandroni gtates that & young nan.by'the name of
Maida or Ardmore, Pennsylvania, was in to see him and related that on .
Sunday, two weeks ago, while at the Newark Railroad Station,_he saw two.
Italiens {one tzll and light complexioned, and the other short and stocky)
who were conversing in Ttalian, The short stocky man was asking the other
how things were and how his brother was getting along, to which the tall
man replied that everyihing wes going well, The short men then mentioned

kS
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g . . "Grand Yenerable“;"ﬁInﬂsé“'Pnn;‘hléaaand?°ni'n't° which the tall man replied - -
. 7, ' that there wam nothing to fear, that they: could do nothing, ' The short man :
< replied that they would have to be careful,  In their conversation the tall

/'S man mentioned "Miami® and "galifornia®, ‘¥iami is also mentioned in &n
. apnonymous letter addressed io the Judge, warning him to be careful because
* 4
2

he would be next; this letter states that the bombs which exploded in the
7 EastonfPost Office were made at 811 South Bth Street (near Christian Street)

~ 7 ~and the Di Silvestro bomb was made in New York,
f It is also reported that Zangara has been seen eround Eighth
end Christian Streets, Philadelphia, Zangara is slso reported to have, while
- residing in Germantown, made speeches assailing Government, Capitalists and
. o= specifically Di Silvestro and Judge Alessandroni. While in Philadelrhis,
: Zangera is reported to have been frequently seen at the Cavour Restaurant
on South 8th Street, near Christien Street, and that he has either a brother
or a cousin by the name of Antonio Zzpgars living at Sizth and Weshington Avenues.

. .

s

It is significant that, if, as reported, it is true that Zangars
was in Philadelphia, no mention of his having been here has been made by him
since his arrest. The reason for this, assumirg tizt it is true that he was
in Fhilacdelphia, is obvious. Ths mention of liami in the conmversation overheard
— at the Newark Railroad Station and in the letter received by Judge Alessandroni
is, to my mind, elso very significent, The reference to Californis in the con-
versation at the Newark Railroad Station, is also important for the reason that

- Carloffresca, the director of the Communist Newspaper in New York whose pub-
iication has been recently discontinued, is reported to be in Los ingeles,
California, )

“——

It is my firm belief that these facts are'very important and should
be referred to the proper Pederal Agencies for further investigation,

Undoubtedly, Zangara must have had assoclates and the attempt upon
the President~elect was an effort on the part of these Anarchists to throw the -
country into turmeil as e prelude to a possidble revolt, - -

With the other members of this group still at large, the
President-elect and other officials and prominent citizens may be made the
targets of other attempts on their lives. - o

7.

L AT 0k 3

Very respectfully yours,

L]
=
T

United Staies Attorney.
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MUSSOLIN HORDRS

RS, DI SILVESTRO

(Phelosle

Wil fnclude Phila, Bomb Vic-
tim i Lisg?of ascist
Pt

Mrs. John M, D Silvestro, who was
killed January 28 by & bomb which]
)‘ . injured four of her children and

)

i destroyed her home at 1619 South
Broad street, is to be included in
Premier Mussolinl's list of Fasclst'
martyrs.

Announcement to that effect was

made by Mussolini, according 0

&n Associated Press dispaich from-
Rome, while Mr. Di Silvestro, Phila-
delphia attorney and grand vener-
able of the Sons of Ttaly in America,
was visiting the Premier this morn- |
ing to discuss the bombing and the
1 affalrs of the order.

The dispatch says that- Mussoh.m
expressed indighation at the attack.

At the time of the bombing be-

Vs ’ lief was expressed that the Fas-

cistic sympathies of Mr, D! Sllves-
tro, who was counsel for the Ital-
lan Consulate here and a warm
supporter of Mussolini, led polit-.
ical opponents to destroy his home
in -an attempt to kil him. This'
- belief was partly confirmed lateri
when it was learned that & bullet

e Bead b hin 4 T dha b
WAS LTed &1 niln WirCUgn wie win-

dow of his office two days before
the bombing.

Mr. Di Stivestro was not at home
when the bomb exploded, but his
wife was thrown from bed and
killed. His children, who were also
in bed, were injured. Police sald
the bomb probably contained eight
or ten sticks of dynamite and weas
‘placed in the vestibule or under the | i
stalrs of the home. )
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Dl Szlvestro ;,mks

N s 1.

Zangara to Bombing

{ear
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TORNEY AT
HOME AUDIENGE

Says Fascists Will Honor
Philadelphian’s Wife,
" Killed in Blast.

THEORY IS DOUBTED

Officials Here Question
Charge Assassin Had
*  Hand in Explosion.

John M. DI Sllvestro declared in
'Rome Yesterday that he has evidence
‘linking the attempt to assassinate
"President Roosevelt with the bombing

[

of hls home here in January and they
 bomb ‘explosion in the Enton post-

‘office 35 months ago.

He sald he has discpvered thatl

"QGluseppe Zangare, who tried to kill
Roosevelt at Mlami, Februdry 15, and,
‘instead, kilied Mayor Anton J. Cer-
mak, of Chicago, may have had »
hand h the other outrages.
Zangara, according to the Phl]adel-

phin lawyer, who Is head of the Bons |

of Italy In America, Ix & memberof &
ngtlon-w!de ring of “terrorist radi-

cals.” Di Bilvestro said he turned his|
evidence over to Federal nuthorltles j

in Phlladeiphia.

.
Bl /e o T A

CF CONSOLES

- Ras Audlence With Duce.

Dl Sllvestro’s staternents came after
a private audience with Premler Mus-
solint. Mussolin] expressed extireme
{ndignation at the bombing of Dl
Silvestro's home, 1610 5. Broad Bt.,
esrly in the mornipg of January 2B.

The Premier promised that the
neme of Di Silvestro's wite, Ellzabeth,
who was killed in the explosion, would
be enrolled m the 1lst of Fasclst
martyrs.

Dl Slivestro elso declared that his
friends, Judge Eugene V. Alessandroni,
recelved an ADONYmMOUS WArning say- |
{ng the leaders of the terrorist band ]
divided thelr ttme between Philadel-
phia and Mlaml.

He said ulzo he has Information
that a man resembling Zangers Was

seen loitering near his home. , <
In Phlladeiphia, however, DI sn-
‘yestro'n statement was guestioped.

Cspuin wWilliam H. Hou hton chle!

of ihs Becret Bervice Burean here.
sald:

"Dur investigation and questionlng
©of numerogus persons following
Zangara's srrest showed they had no
¢vidence that Zangnra was conhected
with ths bombing at the Di Sllvestre
‘homne of the Easton postoffice.

“The bersons who said they saw &
man resembling Zengara tn the vicin-
ity bf both places about the time they
were bombed were shown police
photographs of Zangara, but none
could identify him.™

Trosecutor Doubtful.

And Assistant U, 5, Attorney C.
iJames Todaro, at whose offices in the
Market Street National Bank Buliding
Di Gilvestro was conferring at the
‘time the Di Bilvestro home was
bombed], eaid he knew nothing about
.the reported new i{nformation.

“It iz true,” he said, “that Mr. Di
Bilvestro was here st my office on the
pight of the bombing, but I know
nothing about this Rome informa-
tion."” )

From Washington came word that
,investigation 80 far indicmtes that'
CZangara was ot & member of sy
, aoarchistic organization, though he
"was an avowed radical,

Investigation here has falled to re-_
‘weal any clues to the bombers of the
DI Stivestro homne, police say, Four
chlldren and their governess were in-
"fured In the blast, which killed M.rs
,Di Sllvestro,

In the Faston explosion, December
80, 1931, two postofice employes were'
killed. Later an explosives expert
was kllled examining a similar bomb
pent to the Ppostoffice. Vs

Lo

b2~ 28219 =41
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01 SILVESTRG

LINKS ZANGARA

IN DAMAD NCATL

Iy DUIVID ULATTI

Phila. Attorney Tells Mus-
solini That Assassin Has

Been Identified as Dyna-

mite Terrorist

Also
Judge Alessandroni by Mem-
ber of Ring; Many Out-
rages Laid to Gang

Reveals Warning to

By SEYMOUR BERKSON
ROME, March 17.—Gulseppl Zan-
gara, Italian fanatic who killed

Mayor Anton J, Cermak, of Chicago,
in an attempt to sassassinate the
then President-elect Roosevelt, was
linked today with & wide-spread
radical terrorist organizaticn in the
United States,

Charges also were made directly
to Premier Mussolini, of Italy, that
Zangara &and accomplices might
have been responsible for the mall-
Ing of the bombs which wrecked the
DMLUI], ru Iy waCIJ.LILB. luuu]g bIlItﬂ.‘.
and injuring three others, on De-
cember 31, 1831,

These bombs, together w!th many
others, were said to have been manu-
factured in Brooklyn, New York, by
“experts” of the radical gang.

John Di Bilvesiro, Philadelphia
attorney and president of thz
Boclely of Sons of Italy, whose
wife was killed when their Philadel-
phia home was bombed in January,
revealed evidence supporiing these
charges in a spec[al audlence with
1l Duce,

Letter Atiacked ~

Di Silvestro sald the evidence of
an Investigatlon linking Zangara
with the outrage had been given
to Federal agents in Philadelphla.
It is thought here Zangara's execu-
tlon, set in Florida for next week,
may be delayed while he is ques-
tioned about activities of the ter-

rorlst. outfit.

" DI Bilvestro made pub‘llc the text
of a report from James Todaro,
. Assistant Unlited States Attorney in
2 Philadelphia, revealing that this in-
formation was sent to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation by Edward
W Wells, United States Attorney in
Philadelphia.

The report was accompanied by Y

I‘photosbatlc copy of an BANonymous

bo ~28209 - &)

.

letter from a former member of the
terror gang, now il of tuberculosis,
which was recelved on January 30,
two days after the Di Silvestro
bombing, by Judge Eugene Ales-

.1 sandroni of Philadelphis, -

Judge Alessandroni, prominent in
Philadelphia affalrs, was told that

‘|the Easton bombs directed against

Consul Grazz! and Generoso Pope,

. wealthy New York contractor and

puuuaucl. and others, were made
in Brooklyn, Alessandroni was
warned: .

“Youll be the next. For God's
sake, watch yourself.” ;

The anonymous writer =aid he
withdrew when others began talk-
ing of violence. He explained his
own illness, and sald further that
& “short, stocky Iialian, former

‘| barber, is the leader of the group.
‘I He divides his time between Phila-

delphia and Miami."”

It was the significant mention of
Milami, where Zangara ﬁred at
President Roosevell and killed
Mayor Cermak, that led to a search
for the “barber” as Zangara's pos-
sible accomplice in Florida. d

Identified as Radical

Dl Silvestro =aid:

+Zangara has Dbeen positively
identified as a radical by three con-
struction workers who worked with
him putting up & stone wall in Ger-
mentown. He made revolutionary

‘| speeches with others on Saturday

afternoons.

“I have every reason to believe
Zangara was a member of nation-
wide ring of terrorists responsible
not only for the sitempt on Presi-
dent Roosevelt. but also for the re-
cent New York and Philadelphia
bombings.”

The men who ident:ﬁed Zangara
in Philadelphia are Angel Gaspari,
Gennarino Iannazzl and Vincenzo
Cutrl. They recognized his name
and photographs in néwspapers end
then positively identified him, in
statements to Assistant U. 8. Ator-
ney Todare, ag the radical speaker
they remembered.

The bombing of Di
home in January was at first laid
to Antl-Fasclsts, enemles of the
Philadelphian, who is close to the
Roman Duce,

Other attempts at terrorism, be-
sides the Easton explosions, likely
to be linked with the natlon-wide
radical organization are the dellvery.
of bombs {n Chicago, Detroit,
Youngstown and Cleveland; the dis-
covery of a bomb in Vatican City in
February, 1932, of which a cable
from the United States warned, and

Bilvestro’s
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1€4 his home & few minutes after

Lather outrages extending back for
more than 18 months. .

(Coprtizht 1001
_—

Di Silvestro Home Wrecked
by Bomb Early on Jan. 28

The hombing of Mr, Di Silvesirs's

home, al 1619 8. Broad st., cccurred
at 150 A, M. on Jenuary 28 last.
Mr. D1 Silvestro wes not at home,
but his wife, Elizabeth; four chil-
dren—two of them twins—and his
private secretary, who also cared
for the children, all were asleep in
thelr rooms. '

The explosion reduced the front
part of the home 1o 8 heap of
debris. The children and the gov-
erness were carried out and taken
to 8t. Agnes Hospital from which'
they were released several days!
Inter,

Mrs. DI Sllvestro lost her life in
tne outrage. Pinned beneath tons of
debris, her body was recovered
about 9 o'clock that morning by
,firemen, who had worked through-
out the cold, rain-drenched night
in a futile attempt to rescue her
ralive, -

i Mr. Di Silvestro, chief lagal ad-
visor to Pio Margiottt, Italian Con-
sul in Philadelphia, had been In the
office of Assistant U, 8. Attorney C.

James Todaro, in the Market Strast

Natlonal Bank Building, and reach-

'the blast, which rocked & wheis
neighborhood.

Mr. Todare sald yesterday that
he knew nothing about the inform-
ation which Mr. Dy Silvestro is re-
ported to have given to Premier
Mussolini.

“It is true that Mr. Di Sllvestro
was here In my office that night |
Mr. Todaro sald, “but I know noth-
ing about this Rome information. I
wak not the Assistant U. B. Attor-
ney who sent htm Zangara's {denti-

fication.™ .

Houghton's Btatement

Captain Willlam H. Houghton,
chief of the local office of the U, B.
Secret Service, sald: -

“Our jnvestigation and question-
ing of numerous persons following
Zangara’s arrest showed they had
no evidence that Zangara was con-
,nected either with the bombing of
the Di Bilvestro home or the Fas-
ton PostofIice, S

"The persors who sald they had

Séén & man, resembline Zangars, in
the vicinlty of both places about the
time they were bombed were shown
police photographs of Zangars and
none could identify him." .

The perpetrators of the Di &il-
vestro outrage have not been ag-
prehended. Police have laid the
blame to anti-Fascists, and have
expressed the bellef that the bomb-
ing was of & political nature,

Zangara, Sullen, Broods
in Cell Awaiting Death

RAIFORD, Fla, March 17 (A, P)).
—Gluseppe Zangara, the assassin
who boasted he was going to write
a book but who can searcely write
his name, was sullen tonight as he
brooded in his death cell

The electric chalr 1t next door.

Zangara Is to be electrocuted next
. week because he killed Mayor An-
“ton Cermak of Chicago while trying
o shoot Pranklin D, Roosevelt.

The assassin 18 ffnored now by
other death house prisoners, al-
ihough they sneered and hooted &t
him when he first came here,

He sits or lies on the cell cot all
the time. He has nothing to say.
Only the guards ever speak to him
—or the attendants who bring him
feod. When he was In jail at
Mlami snd talked constantly about
“pains In my stomach” he recejved
milk and eggs, but he has not
jasked for “outside” rations since
he entered the death house,

He has not shown any sign of re-
marke. He refuses 10 see 8 clergy-
men. He was deflant in Miami =
|]ittle man with a big boast. He
‘was going to write book about his
. life, i
| But he won't write it. There
cwon’t be time,

Names Zangara -

L

JOHN M. DISILVESTRO }

" Philndelphia attorney, whose home was
bombed on Janusry 28, had an audience
with Preamier Mussolinl ion Roma Torter-
dar. and revested that Be has given T, B,
Feferal authorities tnfermation which may
Yink Joaeph Zangare, slayer of Mayor An-
ton Cermak, with tha local eutrage.
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Washington, B. €.

March 18, 1933.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

At Miss Gandy's request, I called the file on Giuseppe

O Zangera and advised Mr. Dodge of the statement made by John M.
%l filvestro, an Attorney at Law, with offices at 2404 Philadel-

phie Saving Fund Building at Philadelphia, to the Special Agent
in Charge of our Philadelphias Office; and of the fact that
inquiries had been mede following the receipt of this statement,
which fail, so far at least, to substentlate said statement,
elthough the Philadelphie Office had been requested as late as
March 10 to obtain coples of certsin statements from the
Superintendent of the Philadelphie Police Department.

Mr. Dodge stated that the inouiries from the Press
indicated that informetion had been received by agents of this
Furesu from Rome, 1 advised him that di Silvestro had given us
the information et Philadelphia. Apparently Mr. Dodge did not

have the storv oulte correct, becsuse it amnears from the morning
thie SLory Qui cecause 1T appears 1rom the morning

VN e A e W

pepers that di Silvestro gave out a statement while at Rome, to

which place he has recently gone on & visit, and the press notices

are to the effect that the information was given to Benito
Mussolini.

Respectfully,

,&?QVLWWT At

V. V. Hughes-

DI U
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#35 Pailadelphia Saving Fund Building,
Fhiladelrhia, Fennsylvania.

. 5 . 1 ! .“ i’f v
\‘ ) ‘-\_ / S B J-\__ K k ")'/Npp,g}""_

_ I am returning herewith copy of lstter to g
TUnited States Attorney Tells, having reference 4o the possible
comnnrtion of Zangeye with the bombing of Mr. ny Silvestro's .. ..
home.

L ghu_::"_gqq:tesy in loaning ne this letter 1is
cortainly appreciateds = e e U

“ I N R - s
) S N G N G N S s
Sl - ! N4 S .
Very truly yours,
” <

R. G, HARVEY,

_'RGH:KPL ke “\‘ o 1'__,,3-'“Sgec1a1 Agent 4n Cbaree. el e
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¥r, C. James Todaro, B
Acst. United States Attorney, cooe
Market St. National Pank Bldg., ST
Fhiladelphin, Pa, RS
Dear Sir: - . i i
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Mr. Kathan v

L Mr. Tclron ...
Ir. Fdeards ..

Mr, Clewy . .

H. 8. Bepurtment of Justice

ST

Burenr of Inbestigation

735 Fhiledelphia Szving Fund Building,
Phi ladelphia, Penncevlvania.

Larch 20, 193Z3.

Directar,
United States Fureau of Investigation,
Viashington, D. C.

Dear Sir:.

Reference is made to lr. Harvey's letter dasted liarch 18, 1¢3E,
relative to the John K. DiSilvestro matter, particularly to page
- three vherein it is stated that efforts will be made to sccure a
1 copy of the cover letter transnitting lr. Tlodaroc's coammunication
X to the Secret Service,

Pleusc be advised I have today obteined a copy of the said cover
letter, which is dated Februery 23, 1933, from Edward W. Wells,
United States Attorney, to Lr. William H. Eoughton, operative im
charge of the Secret Service here. he letter is merely one of
trarsmittal and contains the simtement by lr. Wells that cduring
T the confererce at his office relative to the matter the opinion
seeried to prevail that the attempted assassination of President
Lo Roosevelt by Zangare was not an isolated incident but rather the
work of a combination of individuals who had & herd in the Zaston
FPost Office bombing and also the pombing of ﬂpéilvestro's home .

f
¥T. Wells merel information to the Secret Servy

b d the vi
whatever action that organlz ation deemed advisable and did not
eny specific investipation to be conducted in the premises.

Very truly yours,

' B. B, Sackett, scting. AN
' Special igent in Charge.
RES :AVM '
62“959-
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M. Edwia. 08 . ..
M. 8. Bepurtment of Justice . ese
Buremt of Infestigution  ——

31l Hurley Wright Bldg.,
Washington, D.C. ’
March 18, 1933,

Director,
United States Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

On your instructions, I interviewed Honorable
Charles H. Curtis, former Vice-President of the United States,
at his offices, Room #6285, Shoreham Building.

He stated that a press article which he noted
this morning had reminded him of information which had come to
him about two days before the inauguration from some man whose
identity he has now forgotten; that this man called at hie office
and told him that the Post Office Department was in possession of
information that Zangara, the assassin, had a Postal Savings

account of ccnsidarahls volume scme place in New Jersey; that

several deposits to and withdrawals from this account had been
made, Mr, Curtis further stated that this was the sole informa-
tion obtaired by him from the unknown man and that he thought
that the matter should be checked in thorough detail to ascertain
the source from which Zengara had receivedthe funds deposited to

thia account.
q in the office of the Director
of Postal Savings, Room 336 Post Office Department Puilding,
was contacted by Speclal Agen and advised that
the Post 0ffice Inspector in Charg delphia, Pa., had
)97 C, referred to his office a letter written by the Postmaster at
Patterson, N.J., which stated that Zangara, the assassin, had
opened an account, #6762, on August 8, 1931, with a deposit of
$200, at which time he furnished the addreas of 100 Green St.,
Hackensack, N.J., and later changsd thie address to #¢ Lewin
Place, Patterson, N,J.; that this account was closed out January
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20, 1933, with a withdrawal of {200. Zangara gave the names of
Josaph Zangara at the tims the account was opened.

advieed that he had no information
concerning deposits or withdrawals, and that the sbove information
is all that was contained in the letter referred to hie office;
that this letter was received at hia office Februsry 28, 1933,
and that no inguiriea had beec received from any other Govermment
burean regarding this accounte.

Very truly yours,

—~FLR

J.MJEREITH,
Special Agert in Charge.

JUK :KP
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311 Hurley ¥right Bldg.,
washington, D.C.,

0 w 10 1g427%
Marsh 19, 1933,

VENMORANDUM FCR THE DIRECTOR

With further reference to my letter of March 18th, concernimg
the Postal Savings account of Zangara, the &ssassin, investigation at
Patterson, N.J., a8 to the details of this account revealed that the
information in possession of the Post (Qffice Department here in Wash-
ington was irnaccurate.

Special Agent Wayne Merrick, at Patteraom, N.J., late on
Varch 18th, located the account in question, end ascertained that the
following currency deposits had been made by Zangara in person at the
Patterson Poat Office:

August 8, 1931 $200
Angust 10, 1931 300
July 1, 1932 700

3TE00+

Vincent Cafaro, of #78 lewis Street, Patterson, N.J.,
uncle of assassin, told our Agent that Zangara had worked at his trade
of brick layer for a number of years after arriving in Philedelphia
from Ferruggano, Italy, in 1923. The uncle said Zangara had told him
same years later that he had saved a total of $3000, which he had sent
back to Italy. The uncle further stated that Zangara was operated on
at Patterson, N.J., for a stomach allment, and in the winter of 1927
bad gone to New Orleans for his hselth, In 1930 Zengara went to
Caelifornia, and proceeded from Los Angeles to Florida and back to
Patterson, N.J. in July of 1932. At this time Zangara asked his uncle
to let him stay in his home until he, Zangara, could get some o' his
morey from Italy. The uncle was of the opinion that the §1R00
deposited by Zangara in 1931 and 1932 represented the money he had
previously saved in the United States and whichk had been sent to Italy.,
The uncle further stated that he had heard Zangara had lost all his money
through betting on races in Florida. This recent losa and stomach

trouble was believed to have made him violento
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Agent Merriock obtalned the following information as to

. Zangara's withdrawals from the records of the Post Office in Patterson,

NeJs: ’

April 7, 1932 $100 mailed to Zangara at #20 N.E. 17 Street, Miami, Fla,
May 8, 1032 $ 50 in person,

May B7, 1932 $ 50 in person,

July 19, 1932 {100 in person,

July 23, 1932 §100 in person.

August 23, 1932 §200 mailed to Colonial Hotel, Miami, Fla.

December 30, ™ $P00 majled to 126 N.E, 5th Street, Niami, Fla.

Japuary 20,1933 £$200 meiled to 126 N.E, 5th Street, Miami, Fla,

This represente the withdrawal of §$1l000, leaving a
balance of 3200 toc thias account, mas represented by Postal Bavings
Certificate #1294, which certificate is presumably in the possession
of Zangars at present,

The New York office was instructed to immediately prepare
a detailed report as to this investigation and send it air mail,
special delivery, to you.

Respectfully,

J. M. KEI’IT{’
Specisl Agent in Charge,.

JAN:KP
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U 8. Bepartment of Justice

Burems of Inbestigation

Post Office Box 2851
Grand Central Station

W Umesle & der
DEW YOT'L ULINY

March 22, 1933

Director
United States Bureasu of Investigation
washi ngton ¥ D.C.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the report
of Special Agsnt liayne Merrick, dated at New
York City, March 18, 1933, in the came entitled
JOSEPH.ZANGARA - Inquiry as to Postel Savings
Account.

Please advise whether any further
investigation is desired in this matter.

VYery truly yours,

1::4}€?“Q%'{;<,4’£>C«L,~\
T. F. CULLEN

Special Agent in Charge -
CR=0%al G- Ll
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62-28219—46
REGOBDED
MADR 21 1933 ; E - March 24, 1933,
wina . .
Epocinl Agent in Charge,
United Etates Buresn of Investigation,
Post Office Box 251, Grand Central Station,
New York City,
\‘». . :
) Dear Sirt
| Beplyin,g to your letter of the 22nd instant,
with reference to the matter entitled JOSEPH ZARGABA,
_ you are advised that ﬁ:‘: additional inquiry is desired,
Very truly yours,
-( Director.
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NMr Nathen: Ar, Hoover asks that you read the attached
letters and memoranGa carefully and prepare a complete
memorandum. Mr. Hoover wanis to be sure there is noth-
_ing more for the New York and Philadelphls offices to
do in the matter, and would like to have the nenorandu'
as soon &s poscible.

hvg

3-20-33.




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

. DIRECTOR
U S. Burean of Investigation
Bepartment of Justice
PWashington, B. C.
march 138, 1933.
LAONANDUM FOR MR. RATHARN,
Sueecizl Arent in Charce Harvey, of the Pnilzdelnhina
Cffice called this afternoon and gave the following information:
"] h-3 an interview with lir. C. Jzmes Todaro, Assicstant United
: Stntes Lttorney, ano he hzs no furiner Lnfor“stlon, other thnan
o vrat I ceveloned and have furnished the Burean, with the excent-
i ion of & letter which was sent by him to tr. Vells, United Steates
"“% Lttorney on February =1, 19332, which letter was, in turn, trens-
‘ w-tted by lir. Vells to ir. Houzhton, of the fecrel Service. The
: ietter stoted a2s followsir "ielievin: that the men who ettemnted
to kill Fresident-elect “ocsevelt at iawi, is = uember of a vwide-
srrecd groun of cnsreristic and entil-sociel individuczls vho ore
o resnonsihle for a lonzy ceries of box in this State I & sub-
mitting thic re.ort for wholever conzideration you mor deen nriner
1o cive it. I heve intziviewed o man by the nane of Zncelo G cri,
—— ol Gerontovm, Tho sietes the following 1acts; ito ~it,- tnat in
Ty “ereh or April 19322 he, Anielo CGoswerl, was entloyed in the const--
ERNS ruction cf = stoue w1l et tre Chev nouce, (llvencen and [eoriten Sireet,
: Germanictm, By contracter fatonic €1 Poeco, of rnce =.ok, Pa. TVitkh©
i nim vere also emnlored three other rnen who vere stroncers, ant sucled
) thot ther were from Dew York. These men were hired on the Job and
L ; pzd no workinr clethes, but startsd to werk =s scon as hired using
‘ {/hf _ Yurlen hags es anrens. Tnat uoon reaGing enort of the ztiemnt
3 .- L ezainst Presicent~elect Hoosevelt ne, ana tre other men,

Gennerine Iesnniuzzi 2ng Vincenzr Lﬂtrl, ol derrontorn, Szemed
to reccznize the name of Zznrara. In orger to meyle Sure Lhev Pro-

® duced & nersaser ond ofter exemining the puvlisnea photozrevh zrreed
_ hat Zancera ver one of the three stran-ers from New Lork thot worisd
~ i vith them et the Chevr nuse cone*truction. These three stranrers vork-
) : ed there for about two weeks during vwhich time they mede utierznces
: t _v,“ingsa
' 7 ; e 2t a youns man by the neme
Con of .s#ida, of !:.ro; 3TrC, P2., TAS in to qee him end related thet on

2
A Sunday, two weeks eso (thet is rebruary Zlst) vhile 2t the Liewark
' Rellwey Stetion he zev to Iialf?ns (ome tzll and light comnlerioned
the oiher short and stocly) who were conversin: in Iiszlian. fhe shert
gitocky man wos asidns the other how thlince rere ond hop his bootler
setting along, to vhich the 10ll man renlied thet everything wee zolng

COPIES DESTROYED
161 Auu a7 1904
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rell “he shcrt man then nmentioned "Grand Vensretle?, "Jucge" ond

| N wapt S 8 ) - b [ LS S N I 3 LF A Y L

ijescendroni to vhies the toll men replicd ihet i“ere wee nolhine

to fear; thot ther could ac nothing. ine short man replied thot lhey
would have to be coreful. In their conversotion the tall man nen-—
tioned .iiami and Culifornia. :ilami is also mentioned In &n anonymoud
letter aa-ressed 1o the Judge, warnin: him to be crreful beczuce he
y2uld be next. This letter stries that tre boubs vhich exnlofes in

tVe T-gton 'ostocffice were made at 811 South 3th circet, and trzt the
lxestro bomb was mede in New York. Tt is glso re-crtco that Zunyzra
been seen earound %th and Lhristian Sireets, Fhilzacirhia, Zinréra
is also rencrted to have, vhile resic ng in Sermuntowm, mace spesches
aseziline Government, Cenitalists and snecifically difilvectro end Julre
!lebo”ﬁ'ronl. Thile in Billaﬁclthia Z-nozre 1= reporiec to neve been
frecucutly seen at the Cevour hesteurent on Soutn <th Street, zn¢ thet
he it-eT } : 5 cousin by the nome n_living

Tt ic siznificant thoR UR DUNONRO oot
true that in Fhlls oe1“P1a no merntion of his hoving been
rere nns been s mde by him eince his zrrest. Tne reason for ihls, acsuzing
thot it Iz true thet he wes in Fhilzcelinnia, it ls obwvi
ef iz3 in tee conv rsation overhwrorc in tn- eeverk Rulirerd
in the leiier received by Judze flessanoreni, is to in
i : . referenre to C<lifornia in e conver :
tlon ig zleo imnortant, for ihe rezsen
Comun’ ¢t nevsmower in Lev fork, Thoce
: ' be in Lee incel

have heo cscocistes and ths

o A T Rl e R Tt o b = Al RPN

Cll Ul L Ukl LIley el L O llbowe c.'J.(J.L.."._‘-bD
e turzmeil zs z vrelude to a vossible revolt, ‘1+H tne
£ this croun =till st lzrpe the Preciicent-elect end other

officiels eno orouwinent eitizens mar be mode the torgets of otler ottem-ts
unon their lives, OSigned - C. Jdames Todareo.t"

ir.e fJarvey gtoted that sr. ToZdore inforrzed hin that the “nforoztion
contzined in the above cuoted letter Tas g1l that ne had and cutlined

to Lr. Horvey other facte, a2ll of vhich are conteined in lre erver's
letter to the Duresu concernins his ;nt61 v iew hlfh FiSilvestro= L.

ut had told them that he had nothing to sav. ir. Todoro sta
ir. DiSilvestro abeolutely h=re no further information than we

[ ey

tr, VEY .

publicity there; inat he hod receivea calls from tue newsna"er offices
T
s

Mr. Harvey further cdviced thet Todzro, Iir. di Silvestro, Sunerinien-
dent of Police Lastranse cnd United St&tes Lttorney Tiells held a
confrrence shout two weeks before di Silvestro lef't for Italy, and

s 2 result of that conference wr. Vells ceciced to forvara this
letter to the Secret Scrvice, ant zgreed with Toraro that purhaos

there wes a eng in on the atiennted assessinotion of Roosevelt.



A% )

I'r. Horvey slso st:ted thct it ie Todero's wersonal opinion that this
srme gong bomhed éi Silvestro's home ani that Zen,rra vac in Philecelphia,
elthoush iir. Hzrvey is of the ovinion that Zonzars was not in
Philedelphia,

Nir. Harvey interviewed Father Nepote in Germentevn (he has forverded

2 letter to ths Bur -au covering such interview), who has tulked with
all parties involved znd has staoted thzt he is positively sure that
Zanzera was not in Philadelphia sn? that 21l vwho made cllezed identifi-
cztions of Zenzeara as ~eing in Philadelonia have now cdenled that it

wnb he.

Ir. Berver stoted thot Todoro is nositive thot i 3ilvestro hes no
informction vixich vag not dizclosed before he left thic country,

) ‘ Mr. Horvey advized thrt ir. Kelth hed called him rercréing the wvocte
y g=vinre zccount of Finrzra, and thiot he vould rewort brell to Mr.
foo Keith.
Very truly yours,
Director.

o

e

b 1




©re o enowns oo o 512 Teylor Street, N.W. .

. Washington, De Cu . -
. o March 21, 19331 . - _

T

Office of the Attorney-General,
Wgshington, D. C.

Gentlenen:

e Zangara Ease.

In case it snould be decided.to translate in
Wiashington the statement - presumsbly in Itallen -~ -
left by Zangara, and arrangements nave not alreedy”
been made for soneone else to do this, I should
be interested »Jerts i3 4 i OVern—

ana arrangese
or me to takxe such time as might be needed to
make this translation.

;

p1c

Very truly yours,

-\ P R -

T SERUEEEIES
S TR R

Byt s :
033 A M

e e g e
}_!7."(‘-" i

RECORDED b e
P 1

e i et

: i trg, U4 | -i‘}j»,_,f
INPEXED . ceomme e e ER S
} LN

MAR 271933 o



YW IB ¢

e - ,#ch"u’ 199, -
FECORDED (o 2~ ;42/,2 /¢_ 4‘ 7

::-._ nE ) r:. AN, il
N N \\;VB b7Q P
MAR & .
. as Ry Lo Ve ;
Dear 8irs :
Your letter addressed to the office of the Attorney ' g
| . General under date of March 21st, offering your services ; J
with reference to translation of a statement left ¥y e
Guiseppe- ars hes been referred to this offics, and T

- inasich &8 the Zangara matter im eatirely in the hande of !
the Secret Service Divieion of the Treasury Deparicent, I
heve taken the liberty of forwarding a copy of your letter
to that division.

VYery truly yours,

Director,

ln!"\.r\ 24‘ 1933 \ - -
/ AP \ \
b et .// \‘ - .
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Mh u, 19331

RECORDEDéaZ - gl'/7 . "“'7

31‘. '0 HQ lor‘n, Chiof, "‘; - . —- \_! ' . .
g ESBERSEL 0

VEHsIB

Dear Birt

o ¥or your informetion I encloee here P
T ent by
: ) 'H&Bhing [}

.L'(C- ate of Zarch «<lgt, olle alarvicesul
tranglator in connect.icn with the cage of Guiseppe Zangara,

S —1, being adviped of this reference.

Very truly yours,

T e e i
.
L Core

)
P

——

Director.

Enc, F2OO699!

o M 24: ]933 )
\
N T \‘-M
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M. 8. Bepartmerdt of Justice Mr, €l

¥r. Natkan ; i

~

E@m‘mm of gﬂnﬁzsﬁgaﬁnn --------------------

755 Philadelihis Saving Fund Building
Fhiladelphie, Pennsylvania

Merch 24, 1999

Director
United St:tes Bureau of Investigation

“ashington, b. C.

Dear Sir:

Ls of nossible interest to the HBureau in conmection with the
Zangara case, [ am transmitting t. o conies of & communication
received by Mr. John [odaro, Assistant United States A ney,

Philadeliphia, Pa., fro

I heve been advised by the secretary of ¥r. Todarc that he has
no further information relative 1o this metter, and that the
enclosed letter is the first he has received fro

" Very truly yours

it

B. E. Sackett, Atting
Special Agent in Cherge

BES:;IEC
| Enclosures
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} Mr. John, Todaro, S b j‘. .
T Ass't. U. 3. Atitorne . . e >, T

[ I - e AVIVLLUES

e " Phila., Pa.

Dear Mr., Todaro:
Just recently, I read of linking Zsngara

with a terrorist group mentiocned in c¢connection with the
Easton Pa. Poat Office bombing. f‘“

‘Ve takan the ollow T befnr”
County oner —7<

8 8LO0O ng ere at Bayfront Park.

O, owing day

—— - T Today I wvisited the U. S, Agent and explained -
in datail what haprened at about fowr o'clock the afternoon
on the day of the shooting.

o : : " What happaned on that day and the account I

R ey s | —remthk v lean A AT LAawa 217

read in boﬁa? 5 E.L‘ﬁ yosierday's pEpST MAKSS WS 06110V &li )
. the more that my idea in this matter is not far from-being T
b correct. 4 B ﬁ * i \ { . ! h
' . . R ‘ 4 ’\ [f ; ) | ;
) . . S N . . .
o ; It was my intenticn. to replace the old Gity of

Miami flag upon the Band Stand with a new clean flag in favor
of the arrival of our new President. It happened that I was
the only person having one of these flags that was new. 1

am the designer of the City of Miemil flag and had the sbove
flag hanging upon my wall in my room., I promised the property
man at the Park I would bring it over to the Band Stand at
four o'clock on the day of the expected arrtval of our

I ) Preaident. \ o \_i__. . ;"‘ -, A '\ . /_, .““‘\', . PR
: A ! : i X- 4 k Bt % e
' L -,; i . 3 Lt - e
S, ,j' ~ 4+ I arrived at the Band Stand with the new flng_f{ ;
: and assistad the property man in removing the old eg from e

3 S i its staff and replecing the new, c¢lean flaez, alfter thias Jjob 3&;'g_ ' ,~5
Loz ' was corpleted I walked down from the front of the Band Stand ' ’
heading to walk through the park towards home.

Before I had s chance to enter the aisle where
the seats were placed in the park, I noticed three psopls,
two women, one heavy set and the other smaller in size dressed
in white and sitting between both these iwWo women was Zangara
leaning buck with his elbows resting upon the buck of the long



-2 .

bench upon which all three were seated.

The stout woman on the end of the seat noticing my
. w. - looking at them as they were seated in the second row of seats. T L.
... .asked me If 1% was all right for them to remain where they were in ‘}5-:EJ- )
-~ ° - order that they might see the President, I remarked, yes, that the " -
. i seats were all free to the public and requested them not to wait’ N
}  until'hid arrival as }t wes then 4 P.M. end they had five or six -*{ Y
/ hours to’ wait until the arrival of the Prasident. N

- o -r - f'" -

They all joined in together in a defiant way and all
Bpoke in broken English with an Italien accent that they wanted to be

L sure to ses the President when he arrived to-night. I thought it
A rather sirange that they wanted to wait at that hour with only a few

v other people 1n the park at the time, After what happened and ae

: ' ublished in the newspaper later, I called upo LD’?C:_n
cie heriff and told them my atory, belleving at 0
N - time that ZangarE ¥NB assidted end sided- to carry out his plans with

I

; { the help of these two women. { } \
~— . S N e . A % e o :
e I imagine thase two women were engaged to shield him and
. try to avoid any interference from outsiders sitting omn either side of
—_— Zangara when he was planning and getting 1in readyness to perform his -

shotting. Had he been alone someone would perhaps see him take out

the gun snd stopped him. The more I think of this matter the more I

ar convinced thpt he Was a manber of a radical gang operating here in
B— our country.

i

o 7' . When I first sew Zangara he was bear headed with his.
: . - short collar ‘open at the front and had & ¢lean white shirt and no coat
, \both the women had large size hand bags lying upon theil leps, . / .

’!

I also want to mention that they asked of me in Ihat
direction the President's carriage would enter the park. I answered
Baylng that he wus expected to enter on the left side of the band stand
end leave at the right side, However, I will give you &n idea of the

plan as it looked before and at the time of the shooting.

’ ) "'-“-:4’/...; . g\-' - “j ‘:‘ 1." = "--—"/ - "..:’-\'"‘ ”‘/I )\ -_o"'} Y '-r
o ‘: : | Band Stai:d LA )

Platform - .-

Platform Wooden-flaﬁform

built for
movie \\\\\\ Front row seats turned backward ”,////
OPSrEtON\\‘ I : “y .//
- e h)
N = ==
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1st row of seats were turned backward in order .mot to have them
occupled, !

(X) where the 2 women and Zangara aat at the time thoy,__
quastloned me at 4 P.H..is_. '

50
N

‘.?“- ':_rl

stopped at the tims he meda his Spoech.r\ ¥

The flood lights at the roor of the Band Stand are.
porerful end the light from them show up the first, second end
third row of seats very clearly - Zangara's sitting in about the
third or fourth row accounts for his being away from the front at
the time of shootirig.- It perhaps looked too bright to them after
the flood lights were turned on and perhaps is responsible for the

change of seats, Trusting that I may be of soms assiatance in -
running down the gang I am . .

-Yours very truly,
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Maroh 29, 1933
Ur. Wo Ho Noren, S v, %
Chief, Secret Service Diviaion, LA
Treasury Departsent, '
Woshington, D, C,

Dear 8irs

For your information, there {s enclosed herewith
& oony of & lette:r which I have reccived from %y Philadalphia
Office under date of Mareh 24, 1932, which hus attached a
copy of a letter addressed to Mr. John Todaro, As tunt
ted States Attorney at Philed &

brc

releTence to

[ ]
@ Freslaent's 1ife Ly Glusepye
Zangara.

€ uLleddl upon

Very truly yours,
Director,

Enclosure #211447.
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e mese oo, 735 Philedelphia Savirg Fund Building

Philadelphie, Pennsylvania - - - -

N ‘ N e N e T e
3 ; Voo Ty
R4 . e " o . - /- ) N

‘ o March 24, 1933 -7

Honorable Edward h. Wells
United States Attorney
Federal Building
Fhiledelphlisa, Pennsylvania

’ |‘ - \‘ LT . \‘ . .r ‘_‘“‘ . r

; i . = ;
Dsar Sir; i ‘ ‘ < . ;

Fleese sccept my thanke for forwarding the

the letter received by Mr. John Todaro fro

coiiea of L)? -
rererding the Zangare matter.

B Very truly yours
. -\_‘ -'» -

/ X ;  B. E. Seckett, actirg
BES:MEC Special hAgent in Charge
cd: Buresu

=~ 1:7 ,;,4 \’ ) ’ - ‘,l‘ .'- - 3
. ' ' ' '
Y - 7
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Frem
Assistant Attorney General Dodds
To

Official Indicated Below by Check Mark

The Attorney General.......................oo b ) MEMORANDUM

The Solicitor General..........cocvveeernaeeeeeccca | onnnn

The Assistan! to the Alty. Gen., O'Brian......[ .. ..._.

Assistant Altorney Ceneral Richardson..........} . ....... |

Assistant Altorney General Sisson._............... cemeean

el Assistant Attorney General Youngquist..........|......._

Assistant Attorney General Rugg.................. [ ...

l Assistant Attorney Genetal St. Lewis............} ... /
R |

Mr. Hoover, Dir. Bureau of Investigation.. ... V b—? C—

Mr. Bates, Dir, Bureau of Prisons ... co.o._ . |,

Division of Accounds..oeeeoo o

The Chief Clerk..oecuueeen...... USRI BT

o Division of Supplies....omvereeeueeneeocnnnnaenanieoiboe,

Mail and Files.....oooeoeeeerooon oo R ‘ ,

M Fincheeeeeeeciieeeeevneneeeeeeeeeeeeenen s e
Mr. Ridgely «o..omeeemveevevieeeeeeeeeeeanno e

ud Mr. Parrish ..o PUORRS U

Mr. Wixson......._.. beaescomascsmmerennnnn 'mmRJED- ﬂ__ﬁ____,~_;____
» ,LQ.-- 24w\ 4T

Mr. Fisher......vooeeermoceeemen... HDEAsD -
M Rt MAR 2.9 193 s e
Mr. waar:on;vtim .......... [ B m___:____
Mr. Hammlug /)f::Q ........ L i O HL.E,.,,. A
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| El!!)(;RDEﬂ ¢ March 21, 1934 ?H‘?/b g 7 L
: .. 8 1. - S .._, - IND : . , _'T.-" ;:_, o {-, }f
Departnent o.t' Juatica B T S MAR 281 _ Q}m '
Washi.ngton, « 8. 933 ] N Dr- Fir T »7m_ W 1,”,(? . o
Dear Sirs: | MAR 291 I‘..} | nff oat ] ' he [

P

On the date of February 17, 1933, while in New York I had occaaion to
make some notes in the back of my check book which up to the present time
I have not had opportunity to report to you. The instance herein related
followed closaly th= atiempted shooting and assassination of Presidant
Franklin Delano Roosevelt at Miami, Florida,

I was having my shoes shined in the vlieinity of Fifty-eighth Street
and Seventh Avenue at a small repair shop and shoe shining parlor, and
about tweaty minutes later was sitting in a barber cheir being shaved at
a place about a block north, opposite the Kew York Athlstic Club, Wadle
in the shoe shining parlor, I was atiracted by the peculdar and brazen
actions of a couple of taxicab drivers, one driving a Checker cab and the
other driving a Keygtone eab, The two were Italisns, at least one of them
wasj the other might have been Jewish, The conduct of botih was rarticularly
brazen and obnoxlous, especially so as they left thelr taxicebs & moment
to desh across the sidewelk into the shoe shining parlor. Thelr laughter
was noisy and raucous, as they paid little or no attention to pedestrians
walking along the sidewalk, but elbowed their way through and aseemed to
purposely collide with people passing by. Mosat of thelr conversation as
they entered the shoe shining parlor was in either Italian or Jewish and
occaglonally they used & few words of English, as they seemed to be
"damning' things. -
This ell would not have attracted my attention so much but for 4he
fact that about twenty minut~s later as I sat in a barber chair, next to
me was an Italian being shaved or having hip hair trimmed, who was one of
the individuals whom I had seen In the ahoe shining parlor,” As he was
leaving his chair and &8 he hLeld the front sheet of a tabloid newspaper
up to the barber who had shaved him he spoke some ITtelian and then re-
marked in English as he point-d at the picture of the attempted ahooting
of Mr, Roosevelt 'Dann fbol damn worthless ahot, can't hlt anything.
I turned in ny ohnir to try to get a good lock at the individual but
¥as unable to sit upright end see the man before he had gotten well cut
of the barber shop across the sldewalk when I could only see him through
the window,.

I give you this information for what 1t may be worth as indicating
the mental attitude of scme of the Italien and Jewlsh element in Rew York. 5

- 1’l

COPIES DESTROYEL VYery truly yours,

161  Avu & reve _ /S- L'ZC.
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WWH:HCD ﬁarch 27’ 1933.

p1—

Dear Siri

Rscelpt 19 acknonlodged of your leatter of the
2lst instant, advising of certain of your obgsrvations in
conversations overheard by you, which wmight hav: some con-
nection with the attempt on the 1ife of the Presmoant-Elact
at Kiemi, Florlda, by Guisscppe ZangZars, :

The Investigetion of this attezpted essassination
1n in the hends of the 8ec‘nt Bervice Divislon of the Tressury
De;artirent, and your letier hos boen referred 4o thet Division,

Yery trualy yours,

Direcitor.



N +
VERLHOD March 27, 1933,
.'ro ", nc Chie.f. ' N oL “-1, . T
-~ Seoret Bervice Sivilion, o ' ' ; .
Treasury Department, . o L R
Washington, D, C, ' ‘
Dear Birg
P For your further information in connection with
¢ the attemptod.amsassination of President Roosevelt in Mismi
‘ ‘ by Guissenpe iangera, there is inclosnd harerith L
, ot -, -7
~— aw Iork,
ot heaa advisod of this reference,
—— Vory truly yours, i
T Di.ractor.
'_)2 ‘ '
1
_ i) Incl. #545179
]
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON‘*"" R e

FPorm No. 1 _.!:‘"._ : {_T" S, ‘
THIS CASKE ORIGINATED AT ”_Chicago,___I_}_l_i_.n_c_girgm_m J’ax FILE NO. 62-8 ?IJ"-, Ny
e e e - - ORIt &
- - . . - - . . . . .\ [ T e a1 Q
REFORT mA‘LV N _;a‘ R DATE WHEM MAPE: l-nloprommjlcumj ln-orrmu L \’é‘\:‘f :. }_, .Q7r’.
' R S R ..,. 3 KON DR T EERd il SICH ) nf 6‘.3“;&";\’:?\;?(/‘

b’) Oz

:rackaonvma, Na, mr.ze 1935 Mar,14-17, 1933

%c, gsﬂ‘UE"shH

Rid = S mcrmuvm i
GUISEPP'E %Gm o mscmous-mm
U ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT FRANKLIN
D. ROCSEVELT

N L

SYNOPSISorFACTS: - No information obtained at Miemi, S \

. . Floridas, to indicate that Guissppe R T T
cmilim Wi ... .. Zengara had in hie possession a cheok: T R

signed by & gangster of Chicago whigh
was drawn on a elosed Chicago bank,

RUC

- REFESTNQE: —-- . - --Letter from the Chicago Bursau Dffice dated March 1, _. _
1933,

_DETAILS: _

Speciel Agent

Florida, interviewed

Sheriff's office of nry, had direct charge of

Guiseppe Zangara since his arrest at L’iami, a, on the night of his attempt
to assassinate President Franklin D. Roosevelt, which attempt resulted in the
Cratal injury to Kayor Anton Ce cagp, Illinois, and also serious in-
juries to thrse other persons. advised that he carefully searched

—— e —— e -

he Jacksonville office, at Miami
iminal Division of the

/ Zangara,closely examined ell of His peroonal effects, and is positive that no

check or other paper bearing the name of any Chicego gangster or hoodlum was

verafaund on Zangara, He also stated that he hed been in charge of  the Investigtion
conducted by local authorities concerning Zangera's activities; that he had in-
spected all articles taken from Zangara's room and had not seen or heard of any
such check, o

m«:f the Miami Police Dspartment,.
'adviaed tha 8 D18 understanding rrom tonversations had with Secret Service

_operatives that mail for Zangara had been intercepted, and it was his under-
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.gn'dat_a ‘pbtained .

Yashington; D
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' Operative, of Atlante Division, who gonm“a in the -
atate of Florida, and who wes in uimi while investigation ‘was being . -
conduected by Chicsgo detectives tion with the Seerst Service . i
operatives concerning Zangammcould not be losated in - TV

-4
wee | Jacksonyilie for injerviow. ormation 88 $p. doguperta ...
s -round on Z&nghn, cr 1pmted to hia. ) .‘;‘L“.,, X
V- The .Ta.cksonville ofﬁno 13 not setting rorth Teads in thia
Tl _ resort for further investigation. It would appear that had a chech )
":i";_} ' .'.'as refarred to in letter of rei’erenee, ‘been found 1n Zangnra's jperaoxml S
%.& . a"’ T _effects or in mail sddressed to him aubaequent to_ his arrest, the head 2

.-of the United States Sacret Service et %_aahington, Dy Ca, br.the Chic&ugq___\__ 2
deteCuives, who also conducted investigation at Niemi, wuld be in

posaesslon of +1nn 1Pfomation. :‘r‘_d’ should the TUnitaZd -d'lfnn 1.+'tn'r-m5r

at Chicago desire further inforration in this matter, ingulry skould be
——ae. . - dirsctsd to iths United States Secrel Service, washington,.le-Ley OI. ..theur._a-«-._'
’ nemes of the Chicago detectives who were at Miami should be obtained through
the Chicago Police Department end interview conducted with them.
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:osnm mxmm e
SYNOPSISOFFACTS: . "= o [, a5l i 1:';;: x L S et s
. Police, PoBtofrice Officialse, -~ .
, L’[é—f end persons 81 the place whers . . . ..
T ormerly res fail. to elicit any {nfometion "< R
s -concerning bank accounts or postal savings account ~——--r el
meinteined by Zangers &t Hackenseck, N.J.
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<
FIFERENICE: Report of Special agent W, Merrick, New Vork City, 3/18/33 :
‘ ':?’3 "-‘.'7‘.“ s }
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e
DETAILS: AT HACKZNSACK, NEV JERSEY. f}_ I

oETALS: - . | °Tp compliance with instructions rrom Special Agent in Charse T.F. Cullen,
the writer proceeded to Heckensack; N.J. for the purpose of ascertaining sll svailsble
informatlon concerning eny postal sevings account or bank cceoun
bave hed &t thst place. :
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ST EAT TGRS R S A -’»‘.-i:-’ ’ :
nd had rnnted 1he. npstaira ‘of premises, '1007Gréen”

Zangers uccnpmd thess rooms by himself shd resided nt

ximetely eighteen months, peying a rentel of $20.
ﬂstatep that Zangsrp wes very secretive and did not:

fairs with anyone; that Zangers had no v"iiori end _
|

_per month,

_discuss hia
" 40 the beat of his knowledge haé¢ nc friends around Heckenssck

2 I stetes that he hed never hesrd ention heving a bank or pasta o
vx S pavings scoount in Eackenaack.“al-o mentioned that the Hackensack *‘“‘_f
R Police and the Secrst Servico Asenta & questionad him regerding thia ) L
.. particuler item. - - - S . ‘¢,?;_{&3 ;%:Vﬁnﬁfgf:; Lot ;

) Agent 1ntarviewe S A
who als ides at 10 eet, and she stated thel he K owa T

’.",. i

informed "that Tengére bad occupled the upstairs Tooms

LCOEETE
et thet @« het te hed elwsys kept to himself, heving no known

. 57( friends end saying very little ebout his personsl effairs. She steted that

che hed never st enytima hgard 28ngeTh mention htVing . bank or postal sevings
account.

.

[ o
Azent interviswed Mr, Frederick Rippergef, Chief of Police,

Hackensack, N,J., who stated thet st the time of Zsngare's asseult upon certsin
persons in Florida, his depertment had conducted sn investigation in and '
eround Heckensack relative to Zengera and his connections but that hie
irvestigstion hed not reveeled that Zengers hed eny benk or nost vings
f referred agent t
N.J., who w&s Zs

R At
was &bsent from B -
husbend had both discussed ithe €T when they hed read the paners
thet Zangara had shot certain persons in Floride; thet at t_he time & certein.
newspeper article hed stated that Zangara hed quite & sum of money somewh ere . .

, in New Jersey; that she snd bher husband had also discussed that metter end

.. - that her husband‘had no knowledge thet Zeneers hed & bank Or postel snvinvs'
account, &£nd thet her husband had expressed surprise &t the time thet Zenzere
hed sny such sum of monsy.

£t the U eckensrck, N,
closed tut ontected
y telephone & is home, £no is agent tulke

rergtlve to sny pcstel ssvings sccount of Joseph Zengera.
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" wi{'th ell the notoriety given %o .Zangers in the pepers, had Zangara been oné -

(:__of the postal savings depoaitoru at Eackenaack, it would have essuredly been
called to hie ettentions Agent then requested ths
definite statement, and wes informed by
oeeph Zangara did not

meks a more
positive that
have n po;tal savingp account 8t Eackensack N h

¢

”Eoﬁhunicated by telepbone to Qpacigl. ;*"
35 PsMe on Merch 18, 1932, for .

.

é:
ey
L‘J-

p

A s

Far tha information or tha ‘Weshington Field Office a copy of \
the rererence“repott 13 gtteched to-comies of this report for-thet offices - —— -
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, Inquiry as to Postal -| MF 31 193z & ,7‘1,»
oL Savinsu Account S TR Ak ERU T TR I [
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In complianca with nmtruc ions Spectal-Agent—in-Charge -
T. F. Cullen, the writer procesded to Hackensack, New Jersey, for the _ L
purpose of ascertaining all available information concerning apy . - - 7 5T

postal savings account or bank account uhich Zam:ara may have had ut

that plece. R

100 Green Street, ‘-hin-h'_i_a the ..
nformed that Zangara had T

come Yo “acksnsack frau Patorsdch, iie o 1830 and had rented the

upstairs of vremises 100 Grecn ‘“treetm Zangera occupied

these rooms by himself snd resided at as for ately . . _ . B
eighteen months, peying & rent of 220,00 per month. ﬂstatea i
that Zangare was very secretive and did not discuss 1l

affairs with anyone; that Zangara had no visitors i to the beat of
his knowledge had no friends arcund Hackenaack“atates
that he had never heerd Zangara jon having poatal
savings account in Hackemack# aleo mentionad that the
Hackensack Police and the Secret Service men had asked regarding
this particular item,

s e R
”ho also res e rae and states

INON Langara, nformea 1at Zangara had cccupled the
upetairs roornmmress and that he had always kept to hinself,
having no krnown friends end saying very little about his persomsl
effairs. She states that she had never, at any tims, heard Zangara
mention having a bank or postal savings account,

‘ agent 1nterviewad
former residence of Zangar »

rp—— | Y. Do dnsn

(=3
r* -

BT TR

*
:
¥
3
D
(=9
o
(=
o
L
\!

- Agent interviewed Mr. Frederick Rippergef, Chief of Police,
HReckensack, N. J., who stated that at the tims of Zangara's assailt
upon certein persons in Florida, his departient had conducted an
investigsation in and around “eckensack relative to Zangare end his
connaections but that his investipaticn had not revealed that Zangare
had any banking or postal savings ac t i hief

Ripperegf arent to
Ne Tu,




LI B

e i n ancartainsd h__ o
was absent w1nt0mm},'
husband had both diascussed the Zangara matter when they had read in . - .
the papers that Zangara had shot certain persons in Plorida; that at =
the time a certain newspaper accoumt had stated that Zangara had quite

a sum of money sauewhere in Naw Jersey; that she and her husband had T
8lsc discussed thet matter and that her husband had no knowledge that .-... iy

2angara had a bank or postel aavings account and that her husband had
expressed surprise at that time that Zangara had any sich sum of monsy, -

ack, N. J . - ot
contacte St s
one at his home and this agent RS R IECAS

ive to any postal e T S
d that
and thatl wl otorietly given

to Zangara in ths papera ngara been ons of the postal savings . 7
depositors at Hackensack it woul ye assuredly besn called tohts 7~~~ T 7T -
attention, Agent then reques for e more definite

etontamant and wao {nParvenad md hs mos nacdéloa thad

B2 VaQvLAuUQU Y OluUud T a9 e ddd WAL W AT v MGG nao PUBJ.U¢'U wiLEA P
a pos!g! Hv!n@ account at liackensack,

Joseph Zangara did not have
N, J.

The mbove information wes 8 commnicated by telephone to
Special Agent Bailey at the New York Bureau of fice at 4:35 P.M. on
March 18, 1933,

Tha abw has been indorporatsd in the report
of Special Agen ew York City, dated March 18, 1933, in
the above entitled matters .

.'0‘. - %

Respec tr ully submi ttad ’

mfé
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b Mr, Edger Hoover ‘ LPR 12 1t33 P.M,
¥ Bureau of Criminal Investigation py.. Tt oaef denTen
Department of Justice NSRRI
Washington, D. C. l . e
APR 131933/ A?“:',_@.;.OM FiLE

Wr. Wathan .
M™Mr, TelrROL. ..cuee-
‘W1, Edwarde. ...
Alr. Clegf..-ovnn-e-

Dear Sir: ! -

[

A few weeks ago, during the trial of Zangara for the murder
of Mayor Cermak, I was again impressed with the futile attempt to
guard egeinst crimes of assassins with everybody carrying conceszl-
ed weapons and I made some comments that met with considerable
favoreble press attentlon throughout the country. I am underteking
to meke some specific investigation as to what statistics show in
regard to the record of jerimea of thls kind in the Unlted States and
in other countries, sg gland andi\France. I am anxious to know
what reguletor laws they heve in those other countries &s compared
wilth those we have in America =nd what record of crimes of this kind
there 1s. I hazve been directed to write you with the assurance that
your office has all of thls data and I should be greteful, indeed, 1if
you would send me eny and a&ll informstion that you have, as well as
coples of any reports and comments upon the subject. I have receiv-
ed many interesting letters in the lest few weeks touching the matter.

It 1s possible that your Department might be interested in one
or two comruniceticns that I received, as they carry velled thrests or,

et least, imputetions of criminal minds ané I ara enclose a
copy of a telegram received from one Le,, and
the original of an unsigned letter thi ! ante Clara,

CLCalifornia. Zengara testified that he had made one or more trips to

California and I thought this party might have some connection with him,
There is a number of other letters that I don't think of sufficient
importence to send you. If you get any specific deta on either of these
people, I wish that you would advise me. I do think that all preczution
stould be taken to guard President Hoover 2zainst any attecks and I
should judge that the fellow that srote the letter from California would
be glad of such an opportunity. You may have some method of determining
who he 1is,

Yould you, also, have senit to me by the proper depariment, = copy
of the last two years'! Statistical Abstract as published by the Govern-
ment? I don't mow whatkhar 1t is ths Depsrtaznt of Commarce or just
#aich dejartxnaant publishes this work, :

[
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Departmant of Justice
Page 2
March 29th, 1933

Have you any facilities for gathering up coples of editorisls
which apreared iIn meny of the leading pepers throughout the country
a day or two after the sentencing of Zangara? I made certain
observatlions at the time of passing sentence to the effect that
Congress ought to psss an Act prohibiting the manufacture, sale and
ornership of pistols and othér like figfdarms to the public., 4

great number ofYéditorials have appeared and I would like to p

a copy of each, if possible, Will you not kindly advise me? f
you hsve these 1n your Depariment, nitner give me the list of pepers
publisking them or send me coples of them, if they are available.

AAIIT™Aa
Wikl O

Yours very truly,

Fncls,.
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I desire to aclmonlot’ge raceipt of your oommicauon
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i
e
; amu.ablo stat.istdns on the ume of firesrmz, mmd certain other mattars
U wvhich have become of interest op a result of the ettemrted aseaseinntion
e of the President-elect at Kismi, I aleo desire to acknowledge rasceipt
of the anclo'émras shich sccompanied your letter.

8 4-en-ec to adviee that “-{pg bureau has no dsta orncem-

¥ ing the” lau ofl\foreign countries governing the cerrying or uese of
firearms, Neither has {t any edecunte statiatices covering the cerrying
a and use of firearms in this country. However, I = egalosing herewlth

for your informution a copy of the tulletin published Yy thie Dureau
entitled Uniforn Crime Reportss This ulletin, which is the fourth
ousrterly one for the yoar 1932, sumaarizes ciatisticnl date obtsined
durlng the yeer from & large nunber of palice departments throughout
the country. Toe analysis of the data recoived La bared, however,
solely on seven major clessifications of offenses, The cerrying of
concenled wespons is not included in these major claasifications.
However, crimes of violence, puch as murder, mansleughtcr, robbery,

.ccrngntnd agsanlt snd hn-.:ﬂ aTY ar hmnrinn and antaring ara franumntlw

LETw =2e=sEasS - — —-v-—- Sy

sccomplished by, or certainly accompenled wit.h, firearns,

LY

Beginning on page thirteen of the enclosed bulietin
you wlll find some observations baswd on the date compiled from the
P fingerprint records received by the United Stetes Bureseu of Investi-
o ,] gotion, Thet particuler inforastion is repsrsted into trventy-two
classifications, included emong which is the carrying or pogzes:ion
of wegpongs, in addition 4o the mony offonsos of violence, It thould be
borne in mind, however, thet this iable cumnas e considared to reprecent
the extent of the particulsr erimes naned H.eredn, It ip bassd polely
on arrestes es indlested by Lo fingerprine eurde recelved {ivx ¢ lurge
nunber of contriluting police departzents throughout the United Steutes.
As you nigyy be interested in this type of information, it pives me
. pleeasure to place your nave upon our malling list to recelve tioce
e bulletins es they are issued quarterlye.

1
-

T

|
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-
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n ‘li.th re!'erenca to tho lau gourning t.ho eanyh:x na
poueuion of firearms, I might state that & number of bills wers -
introduced in both the House and Senate in the Seventy-rirst snd
Sevshty-Second Congress, In fact, s hearing was held hy a sub-committes .
of the Committes on Interstate and Foreign Commerce, oa ipril 11, 1930,
for the purpose of considering the verious firsara billl snd endesvoring

45 agree upon one L2111 45 4ncluds 211 desirsbls faziurss of the seweral

bills introduced. House Resolution B754, which it iz believed probibly
eabodied the resulis of the several hearings on firearm bills, was

reported to the Senate on April 19, 1932, ty Senstor Cappere It is.
believed, therefore, that Semator Capper may have complled some
comprehensive inforeation on this subject, and possibly the eomitm
sy bave had before it a eoapihti.on of State statutes.

With reference to sutiatica of other ommt.rin, T

=icht atate that no report of thiz kind has aver baen received dw this

W Lot B L okl o T wm e w wr .
Bureau from France, However; rather comprehensive statistics can be
i found covering England and\'ﬁalu in an annual report entitied Cr:l.l!.nal
Statistics, England and Fales.

% Relative to the enclosures which sccosmpanied your letter,
I deeire to adviee that inasmuch ag the Secret Service Division of the
Treasury Department hae conducted all investigation of the attempted
sssazsination of tbe President-elect, snd the murder of Hayor Cermak
by Cinzeppe Zangars., I am taking the libarty of forwarding your enclosures
to the Chlef of that Division, ¥r. ¥, H, Moran,

With reference to your reguest concerning editorials tal:-:
from the leading papers commenting upon the sentencing of Zangara, I
regret very much to advige that this Buresu s unable to furnish you with
such materisl through reason of the fact thet 1t did not take any uteps
to collect such comuents,

s ]

If there i{s ary further information which this Burun can
furnish you at eny time, or if there is any other way in which the Buremu
can serve you, please do not hezltate to call upon me,

1

Eincerely yours,

Enclogure £211354, DPirector,

|
; L L T T S k . s ‘ SRR Lty .‘---,"P-:__-' ) ) =
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¥r, ¥, H, Moran,
Rroosovp Chief, Secret Bervice Division,
Treasury Departzant, i

1 etz R

YREICS

Dear 8irm

This Bursau has recelved a

orida, dsted March
29th, requesting certeln information with reference to
the carrying and possession of firearms, and other nmatters
which heve becouwe of Interest to hiz slnce t.he sentencing of
Giuseppe Zangara at Miami for the murder of Mgyor Cermak,

enclosed with his letter an
anonymous ocommmication addressed to him from Santa Clars,
of a telegran addressed to
louisiana, dsted March 1llth,
osed Liereswith for your inforuma-
teted thet Zengsra testified thet he
rips to Celifornle, Conssquently he,
Frcu that the communicat! slifornia
ave sone connection with Zangara.%ltates
he bhap received a nuubsr of other letters, s not think
that they sre of sufficient importance to warrant further
attention,

qaa inquired of this office if it

has any collscticn of editorisla based upon his sentenecing of
Zangere. I heve advliged thet this Burseu has no such collectlon,

; but it occurs to me that possibly you may have sone i“‘
' of thies mort vhich you mey decire to forward to kin.

i hes been advired of this reference.

Very truly ysure,

et I AF :\'\'Ff‘nr;:snn;

bnclosure £:11355

Lo

Pirettor. %

y TMtNi\f

]L JJ P Mc
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Dear 8irt

I am transaitting, attached hereto, & copy of a
memorandun relstive to certsin infgrmgt_inn fumished tha -
. - ... - Bureau in connection with subversive activities in genersl
R end more particularly referring to date furnished the - - .-
CoE v 0 rerresentatives of this Bursau in connection with allega-
tions from John ¥. DiSilveatre, formerly of Philsdelphis,
to the effect thot Guiseppe Zangars was in Philacelphis in
the Spring of 1932. . _
o This Buresu did not pursue these lesds to their
S final conclusion because this would involve investigstive
activity which it was understood you hed already oonducted.
The Buresu was elsc informed that the informatinn 4in
question was elready in your poesession., However, it is
deaned appropriste to forward this memorsndum to you at
this time in order thet your files m.y be complete,

Very truly yours,

- Director.

Encl., 320499 .
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There is transzitted, ettzched hereto, & memorancdum
reletive to the file of this Bureasu covering the statenent
mede by John .Y DiSilvestro, of rhiladelphia, relative to
tie attempted zssessinstion of the Presicent., There are no
outstanaing lesds on this phase of the lnvestlgation. it
should be noted, hovever; thot this Bureen has made no investiia-
ticn into the gossible im:liceation of others in the sitemnted
asssssination of *he President other thon the sueciilc procure-
ment of the infermztion from DiSilvestrs referred to in tiue fore-
going end wiso informeétlon es to the Postel bank depocites of
zengera. 1t is my understencing that the Secret Service hes
bees in churge of this matter en¢ has ccncucted recuisite
inguiries. Uf course, 2 thorcugh investigation would muke it
necessary te checl Zenzere's receord in thic country, his
vorious zovements, his cssocictes, and the iike.

Ver; truly yours,
—¥a
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' JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

U. 8. Bureau of Investigation
Bepartment of FJusticc

masﬁhgm, 3. C
March 20, 1933.

INFORLITICH FURNISHTD FRTLTIVE T3 FOSSIELE
SUBVLIOIVE »CTIVITIES

Under date of February <ist, & communication was received from
N Frencis Falston  elsh to the effect thet one John M. DiSilvestrc of
Philadelphis, vhose house had been bombed on Jenuary Z8th. this year
end his wife zilled and several children injured, possesced infermetion
of insortenice. It wae incicatec in szaia communiecztion theat this
infornetion concerned Guiseppe Zsngere.

T Teiephonic instructions were transzitted to the Philzdelphic
office to interview John ii. Ditilvestro &t Uhllgéel,h;;, Penngylvaniz,
It wes found thet DiSilvestrc vies Susreze Venerable of en crgsnization

known as the Song of Itely. He stated that he had received informetion

= thet Guiseppe Zangare wes in Phiiccelzhiz about one yeer previocusl
% He hed secured this infoimction frow: one CG. Gangeml, 811 Scuthk Ilth.
s Street, Philedelshie, His inform:nt &ailegzes that Zangers had mede
: speeches denouncing Difilvestro and Judge Alesszndreni. The latter is
: sunicipal Lourt Judgze.
:

(o}

bLecording to DiSilvestro twoe or three persons had stated that
g1 incividuzl knovm as sngelo Gasperi hed seen Zangers in Philsdeliphia
G woritea with him on the same job. Gasperi is 2 bricklayer and worked
fer & contractor named Antonio Dikoceo. Gaspari hed told DiSilvestro
thet Zangara ceme from New York with two other brickleyers. These al-
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ana DiSilvestro saic they were anzrchists. The perscn vho DiSilvestro
thought vas Zangera anc the other two men in tuestion were employed by
DiKocco only four doye, froam Februery 26th. to wsrch lst., 1932, Two days
previously DiSilvestro had sent for Dikocco, who consulted certain time
snheet reccrds belonging to hiz ana recognized the neme of Gaszari, one of
he glleged brickleyers. Zangara's ncme did not eppezr in these records.
iGilvestro seid thot Diliocco was probably afraid tc give Zengera's
nzne. LiFocco steted that these three men wore good clothes and that one
I thez was nzmed Bruno, vhose descrintion was given as 54", de
heir, stout. Difilvestro steted that Gaspari hed szic thut Zhng
vor<ed on this job. DiSilvestro seic that Dikocce zpporently cid
heve the none of cnother person vho he knew had vorked on the jo

¥ brown

TH
£TE
i not

o &t the

COPIES DESTROYED
161 Auu d( wod



